
 

 

 
 
 
 

April 6, 2010 
 
 
Re:     10ITB72892YB-TR Maintenance & Support Services for Fujitsu Servers & 
Storage Equipment 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

10ITB72892YB-TR Maintenance & Support Services for Fujitsu Servers & 
Storage Equipment 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB project: 
 
 
1. Is there a previous contract for this equipment? 
 

Answer: There has been post-warranty maintenance purchased for this 
equipment; although, most of the equipment has been under factory 
warranty until sometime during 2009. 

 
2. Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment 
 

Answer: The original equipment reseller, Dobbs RAM & Co., supplied Fujitsu 
factory maintenance following warranty expiration.   

 
3.  What was the cost of the last year's contract and is this the same equipment as 

last   year's contract? 
 

Answer: $122,995.48 was last year's post-warranty maintenance cost.  Inventory 
of Fujitsu post-warranty maintenance items for this year is similar, but 
not absolutely identical, to last year's items. 

    
4. Is the contract available for viewing? 
 

Answer:  No... Service was performed for items per provisions of the standard 
Fujitsu manufacturer's post-warranty maintenance SKUs, such as is 
itemized in this bid.  

 
5.  Is there a service history available?  

Answer: No 
 
6.  Is all the equipment up and running? 

Answer: Yes 



 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, April 27, 2010 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, ______ day of ________, 2010. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

___________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

___________________________________ 
       Title 

 


